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From: Lori [Lori@naplesnephrology.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:12 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Kidney Institute of Naples, LLC

Email address should be changed to lori@naplesnephrology.com
Federal ID # 20-2573569

Principal Address is 878 109" Avenue North
Naples, FL 34108

Mailing Address is 878 109" Avenue North
Napies, FL 34108

Registered Agent, Mark S. Russo, MD, PhD
878 109 th Ave No., Naples FL 34108
Manager Member, Mark S. Russe, MD. PhD

878 10'9th Avenue No., Naples FL 34108

Laureen Marino, M. B 2.

Chief Financial Officer, North Naples Dialysis, LLC
Office Administrator, Naples Nephrology, P A.
Certified Quick Books Pro Advisor

Member, Accurate Billing Company-A Medical Bifling Compary
President-Professional Accounting Services
Treasurer-Board of Directors-Naples Historical Society
1750 SW Health Parkyvay

Building 2

Naples, FL 34109

239-594-8758

239-594-8762 (Fax)

239-272-1299 (Cell)

lori@naplesnephirology.com

This electronic message transmission, and any documents accompanying it, contains information from Naples
Nephrology, P.A. ,North Naples Dialysis, LLC and Professional Accounting Services which is intended for the

individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and

confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. Disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited by Federal regulations If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
- agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited . Unauthorized disclosure of confidential
information is subject to Federal prosecution. If the reader has received this message in error, please notify

the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete the related e-mail(s).
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